Pages 1 through 10 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch 3(6)(c)(i) Infringe privileges of Parliament



Finn Semple

From: TMR_CLO

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:17 AM

To: Brett Reed

CC: TOby Walker Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative proceééeé of government
Subject: FW:EE11579: '

Attachments: EE11579_Advice docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI - response from TMR below
Did you want me to send to Barry?

Thanks,
Finn

from: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:12 AM

To: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qid.gov.au>
Subject: FW: EE11579 : Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

Hi Finn

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 celiberatve processes of government

Please find attached/below EE11579 regarding

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

D The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has partnered with the industry Capability Network
{ICN) to develop of iist of suppliers interested in being part of the Rollingstock Expansion Program (REP).
o TMR encourages Apex, and other businesses wanting to be involved with the REP, to register their interest

on the ICN wehsite at
https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2ficn.org.au%2f&c=E,1,rb6BxbjirHcvfmkgakTU2mQ07 zjsPZDG
n4TXLIYRvgaXMYMFvt9Z1ZKB1zKImOh2VySKfFyYTgl7bShai8 TicVy5WsLGT6zRw-xXrWhklgWwg-
rxyclMoxydM24vip&typo=1 and click on (1) 'Visit ICN Gateway' (2) under the section 'Looking for work' type
'Rollingstock Expansion Program' in the 'Keywords' search box {3) click on 'Find Worl' and (4} click on 'Rollingstock
Expansion Program'.

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government
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Kind Regards
Sam

Sam Wilkinson
AfDepartmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services Governance Branch | Corporate
Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 36, 1 William Street, Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 2644, Brisbane Qld 4001
i | Samantha.Y.Wilkinson@tmr.gld.gov.au | TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful clisclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrtipt behaviour under the Crime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Service Act 2008. Encouraging or
directing another person to do these things may also he an offence.

-----Original Message-----

From: Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 2:14 PM

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: toby.walker@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject' EE11579 : iSch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of governmen®

TMR
Can we please get a suggested response to provida to the MP?

Cheers Brett

From: Barry ORourle <Barry. ORourke@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 9:59 AM
To: Toby Walker <Tobv.\Waiker@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sch 4 Part 4 s.4 delibe! rau U6 processes of government
Subject:| P &

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processas of government

RTI-1637 MIN - Part 2 ndf - Paage Number: 12 of 22



Barry O'Rourke

Siate Member for Rockhampten

Level 1, 192 Quay Street Rockhampton
PO Box 148 Rockhampton Qld 4700
Ph: 49942100

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

if you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail maices it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for tiia official functions of the Parliamentary
Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland
Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachiments becomes the subject of any request
under Right to information legislation, the author or the Parliameniary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that
the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asizd to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your compuiei system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not cony, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and for publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents uniy the views of the sender and not the views of the Queenstand
Government.

Please consider the environment hefcre printing this email.
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WARNING: This email {including any airachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information
and may be protected by copyrigit. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. Mo one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print ar copy
this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately,
destroy any hardcopies ot this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which
the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or desiroyed by that mistake.

It is your rezpansibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main

Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
L EEEEE RS B EEEEELEE S RS SRS EEEELELEEEEER EE LSS ESEE S LT
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Advice for Minister for Transport and Main Roads

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

Subject:

- Document ID:  EE11579

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

o The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) has partnered with the Industry
Capability Network (ICN} to develop of list of suppliers interested in being part of the
Rollingstock Expansicn Program (REP).

° TMR encourages Apex, and other businesses wanting to be involved with the REP, to
register their interest on the ICN website at https:/ficn.org.auw/ and click on (1) 'Visit ICN
Gateway' (2) under the section 'Looking for work' type 'Rallingstock Expansion
Program' in the 'Keywords' search box (3) click on ‘Find Work' and (4) click on
'Rollingstock Expansion Program'.

Action Officerif,pproved by: | Endorsed by GM Endorsed by DDG Endorsed by DG
| Banny Foster Tim Bighton Amanda Yeates Matthew Longland
Executive Director General Manager {New Deputy Director-General AfDirector-General
Generation Rollinstock) (Infrastructure Management
and Delivery)
| Tel:NR Tel; R Tel: 3066 7118 Tel:
Date: 10 February 2021 Date: 10 February 2021 [Date: 10 February 2021 Date: 11 February
2021
EE11579
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Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

DLO fHHHE 19 March 2021
Page 2 of 2
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Finn Semple

From: Brett Reed

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 1:42 PM

To: TMR_CLO

Cc Toby Walker -

Sub}ect: RE EE.] 1 579 : Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government
Categories: Advice sent to EO

Okay good to go

---=-0riginal Message---—

From: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:17 AM

To: Breit Reed <Brett.Reed @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Toby Walker <Toby. Walker @ministerial.ald.gov.au>

iSch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

Subject: FW: EE11579 |
FY! - response from TR below
Did you want me to send to Barry?

Thanks,
Finn

From: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:12 AM

To: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Su bject: FW: EE11579 : Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes o guvernment

Hi Finn

ISch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of

Please find attached/below EE11579 regarding a reply to the government

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

° The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TM Ii) has partnered with the Industry Capability Network
{ICN} to deveiop of list of suppliers interested in being part of the Rollingstock Expansion Program (REP).
e TMR encourages Apex, and other businesses wanting to be involved with the REP, to register their interest

on the ICN wehsite at
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=hitps%3a%2{%2ficn.org.au%2f&c=E,1,rb6BxbjlrHevimkqakTU2mQO7zjsPZDG
n4TXLIYRvgaXMYMFvtaZ12KB1zKimOh2VySKiFyYTgl7bShai8TIcVy5WsLGT6zRw-xXrWwklgWe-
rxyciMexydM24vtp&typo=1 and click on (1) "Visit ICN Gateway' (2) under the section 'Looking for work' type
'Rollingstock Expansion Program' in the 'Keywards' search box (3] click on 'Find Work' and (4) click on 'Rollingstock
Expansion Program’.

Sch.4 Part 4's.4 deliberative processes of government

Kind Regards
Sam
Sam Wilkinson

AfDepartmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services Governance Branch | Corporate
Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 36, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 2644, Brisbane Qld 4001
R Samantha.Y.Wilkinson@tmr.qld.gov.au | TMR_DLO@tmr.ald.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminzai Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime
and Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct under the Public Service Act 2008. Encouraging or
directing another person to do these things may also be an offence.

----- Criginal Message---—

From: Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 2:14 PM

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DPLO@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: toby.walker@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Subject: EE11579 : Text message fromSchA Pt 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

TMR

Can we please get a suggested resconse to provide to the MP?

Cheers Brett

From: Bariy OF.L"r!cﬂ <Barry.ORourke@parliament.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 9:59 AM
To: Toby Walker <Toby.Walker@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government
Subject: P g

Good morning gentlemen,
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Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

Barry C’'Rourke

State Member for Rockhampton

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

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by
telephone ta the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000,

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachmerits gznerated for the official functions of the Parliamentary
Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland
Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail aind any attachments becomes the subject of any request
under Right to information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that
the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this frocm vour computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this 2rail, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited,

Uniess stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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WARNING: This email {including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy
this email withcut appropriate authority,

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately,
destroy any hardcopies of this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which
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the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

Itis your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinjons of the Department of Transport and Main

Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Finn Semple

s

From: TMR_CLO
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 2:21 PM
To: External - Barry ORourke
Ce: Brett Reed
Subject: RE: Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government
Hi Barry,
TMR have provided the following advice in relation to vour email below —

Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads {TMR) has partnered with the Industry Capability

Network (ICN) to develop of list of suppliers interested in being part of the Rollingstock Expansion
Program (REP).

° TMR encourages Apex, and other businesses wanting tc be involved with the REP, to register their
interest on the ICN website at

https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=https%3a%2{%2ficn.org.au%%2f&c=E,1,rh6Bxbj1rHcvimkgakTU2m
007zisPZDGn4TXLIYRvEaXMYMPFvI9Z1ZKB1zKImGh 2VySKIFYYTal7bShai8TicVy5 WsLGTEzRw-xXrWwklgWe-
rxyelMexydM24vip&typo=1 and click on {1} 'Visit ICN Gateway' (2) under the section 'Loaking for work'
type 'Rollingstock Expansion Program' in the 'eywords' search box (3) click on 'Find Work" and {4) click
on 'Rollingstock Expansion Program'.

ISch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government

Hope this helps!

Thanks,
Finn

Finn Semple

Caucus Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon, Mark Bailey M

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

P 0737197322 | £ Finn.Semple@ministerial.gld.gov.au OR TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld gov.au

w1 NR [ Level 36, 1 William Street Brishane QLD 4000

; - -----Original Message-—-—-
Queensland Frory: Barry ORourke <Barry.ORourke @parliament.gld.gov.au>
Government i .
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 9:59 AM
To: Toby Walker <Toby.Walker@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

H . Sch.4 Part 4 s.4 deliberative processes of government
Subject: & g

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
PQ Box 148 Rockhampton Qld 4700
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

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except wheis the e-rail makes it clear otherwise. The
unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary
Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland
Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request
under Right to information legislation, the author or the Pailiamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that
the information is free from any virus,defect or error.

This email, together with any attachments, is intenided tor the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distributicn and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaii represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensiand
Government.

Please consider the enviranment hafore printing this email,

EEE LS LS EE LIRS R BRI EEREE R EEFE R T L EET P L R R L R L B o R g Y

WARNING: This email (inciuding any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy
this email without aprropriate authority.

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
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It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or
interference by third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Transport and Main

Roads, or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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